
Fibocom Wireless Inc. 
 

Federal Communications Commission 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia MD 21046 

 

C.C.:  TCB TIMCO ENGINEERING, Inc. FCC TCB 

13146 NW 86th Drive Suite 400 Alachua, FL 32615    

 

 

Subject:  Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: ZMONL668LA05 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for  

FCC ID: ZMONL668LA05, granted on 02/22/2022.  

The major change field under this application is: 

 

1. Added the antenna (ant.2~7) which maximum antenna gain are larger than the 

original. 

Original antenna: 

 
 



New antenna: 

GSM: 

 
WCDMA: 

 
LTE: 

 



 
 

2. The MPE was re-evaluated and compliance with the standard. Changed the mode of 

reported power to conducted.  

 

 

 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this 

application. 

 

Best Regards 
 
 
 
                          

Name: Patrick Ma 

Title: Certification Director 

Date: 03-12-2025 

 


